Johnson, Sabrina O

From: Black, Alexis

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 4:01 PM

To: SWD_Waste

Subject: FW: Pasco Inspection Response

Attachments: Compator Photo 2_JPG; FDEP Inspection Response.docx; Fire Inspection Report_pdf; Compactor

Photo 1_JPG; Compactor Photo 3_JPG; Compactor Photo 4_JPG; Compactor Photo 5_JPG

Environmental Specialist
Compliance Assurance Program

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications regarding state business are public records
available upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Justin G. Roessler <jroessler@pascocountyfl.net>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Black, Alexis <Alexis.Black@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: John Power <jpower@ pascocountyfl.net>; David J. Ostuno <dostuno@pascocountyfl.net>; Curt E. Heiseler
<cheiseler@pascocountyfl.net>

Subject: Pasco Inspection Response

Ms. Black,

Please see attached for our follow-up response to your inspection. If you have any further questions please don’t
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Justin Roessler, PhD, PE

pAS C Assistant Solid Waste Director
1 ) v Public Infrastructure Branch
Couny Foorma Pasco County
P 727-857-2780
F727-861-3099
14230 Hays Rd,,
Spring Hill, FL 34610
jroessler@pascocountyfl.net

www.pascocountyfl.net

1



“Serving our community to create a better future.”

"Bringing Opportunities Home"

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not
want your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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Two containers (numbered 5 and
6) within the Citizen Drop-off

Area were leaking

leachate. The stream of leachate beneath
Container 6 caused the concrete beneath it

to degrade to create a small hole. No measures
to contain the leachate from mixing with
stormwater were observed. Pasco County
representatives indicated that the two
containers are new and that they were aware of
the issue and working to resolve it. Please
provide the Department with documentation
within 30 days of receipt of this

inspection report demonstrating that the
containers were either replaced and do not
leak or that the existing containers were
repaired and no longer leak, and that the
degraded concrete beneath Container 6 is
repaired

Leaking areas in the compactor boxes were
identified and welded and repainted (illustrated
in the attached photos). The area around the
compactor boxes was pressure washed.

Item 2.22: Rule 62-701.400(6)(c)9., F.A.C.,
explains that the interior of all above ground
leachate tanks at solid waste management
facilities must be inspected whenever the tank
is drained or at least every three years. Please
provide the inspection findings within 30 days
of receipt of this inspection report. If an
inspection of this structure has yet to be
completed, then please conduct an inspection
as soon as possible and provide the Department
with the inspection findings.

A tank inspection has been scheduled for
September 23; results will be provided
following completion.

Items 9.10: The Department does not have
record of the latest annual fire safety survey.
Please provide this survey within 30 days of
receipt of this inspection report. If the fire
safety survey has yet to be completed,

then please conduct it as soon as possible and
provide the Department with the inspection
findings.

Please see attached for the most recent fire
survey.

Item 12.7: Minor ponding was observed on the
waste to energy tipping floor. Please evaluate
this area of the facility for ponding and repair
all deficient areas.

The tipping floor is continually examined and
repaired as needed. Within the last year the
facility operator has repaired several areas
where ponding was observed. The facility
operator will continue to observe the tipping




‘ floor and implement these practices.
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